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Ottawa, May 3, 1907.

Dear Chief,

In reply to your communication of the

27th ultimo, in regard to Indian Agent giving permission

to white man to take timber off Indian Reserve, I beg

to say that the Department is not aware of the specific

case to which you refer, and if you will give the name

of the party referred to, the matter will be looked

into.

I may say that with the consent of the Band

the Local Agent can be authorized to issue permits for

the removal of timber in specified quantities.

Your obedient Servant,

Fowhernd

Secretary.

Chief John Teunisoo,

Maniwaki, Que.
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